	Date:
	5/29/2013 9:38:54 AM

	From:
	ROTH, JIM

	To:
	LANCASTER, DEVAN A

	Subject:
	RE: Circles of Knowledge Video & Quiz



Hi, Devan,
What a wonderful message!  Thank you so much  for the feedback.  The good news is that students like yourself, who can learn on their own, are more successful, and are more able to "think outside the box" and change the world.
I am so glad you wrote me.
Jim
 

	Date:
	5/28/2013 10:42:18 PM

	From:
	LANCASTER, DEVAN A

	To:
	ROTH, JIM

	Subject:
	Circles of Knowledge Video & Quiz



Hi Jim,
I actually wanted to thank you for making this an assignment and showing the video and explaining this whole concept. The "figuring out how to learn on your own" concept hits me hard. I have an extremely ard time learning in class. Whenever I take classes on campus, I fail hard. I never could figure out why until I started taking my classes online this quarter. I just wanted to say thank you for bringing this up and making it known. I have always learned better on my own compared to sitting in a class 5 days a week. I never understood until now. This is one of the reasons I actually took your class in paticular. So, thank you again.
-Devan
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